
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 

                                                                 December 18, 2024 
 

 
     ADDENDUM 1, RFP #25-25 (149588) 

  
 

Light Emitting Diode (LED) Displays, Supplies, and Services for Student Nutrition Services (SNS) 
 

This addendum modifies the original document as listed below and is hereby incorporated to the contract 
documents. Acknowledge receipt of this addendum by returning the completed and signed form with the 
solicitation response. Failure to submit the addendum may be used as an evaluated factor. 
 
 

1. QUESTION:  
In reviewing the bid documents, I wanted to get some clarification on the Terms of this contract.  
Section 1.2.8 TERMS OF CONTRACT states that the contract shall be from January 20, 2025 (or date 
of award) through January 20, 2025. Is this correct? 
 

 RESPONSE:  
The term of the contract is January 20, 2025, through January 20, 2026. 
 

2. QUESTION:  
 Quantity of signs required? 

 
 RESPONSE: 
 We would like to purchase up to 
 25- 55 inch 
 25-43 inch 
 10- 65 inch or similar 
 There is not a specific number of each but up to those qualities is potentially for replacements when   
needed. 
 

3. QUESTION:  
 What size of Signs Required (in feet or inches)? 

 
 RESPONSE:  

  The sign sizes should be 43, 55, 65 or similar. 
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4. QUESTION:  
 Type of LED sign required (Indoor, Outdoor, Washable etc.)? 

 
RESPONSE: 
The type of LED signs needed are indoor. Preferably a Samsung display with at least one HDMI 
port.  
 
QUESTION:  
Pitch (Center to Center distance of LEDs) on the signs. Typically, available pitch is 10mm or 8mm or 
6.67mm.? 
 
RESPONSE:  
We do not have a preferred pitch. 
 

5. QUESTION:  
There is also mention about providing a sample. I am not sure what that means related to an LED 
Sign. Please let me know. 
 
RESPONSE:  
There are no samples required. Please provide brand and size.  
 

6. QUESTION: 
What resolution should the displays support? 

 
RESPONSE:  
The display should support 1080p.  4K display is not required. 
 

7. QUESTION:  
 Are there specific requirements for speakers? 

 
RESPONSE:  
There is no requirement for speakers. Normal speakers are acceptable. 
 

8. QUESTION:  
Can you clarify the need for displays to be "hard-wired ready for a network port"? For 
example, will the displays be used with smart TV applications, control systems, or specific digital 
signage software? 
 
RESPONSE:  
The displays will need to have a network RJ 45 connection available. No software is required. Only 
the monitor. 
 

9. QUESTION:  
Are we responsible for providing the Cat6 cables for hardwiring? If so, could you share the 
requirements and the approximate distances to the nearest network ports? 

 
RESPONSE:  
You are not required to have Cat6 cables for hardwiring. 
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10. QUESTION: 
If possible, can you please confirm the correct QTY of Menu Board Displays Garland will need?  
130 are listed from your spec sheet but only 60 are listed under the lines column from your Oracle 
website.  

  
 RESPONSE:  

  We would like the option to purchase up to  
  25-55-inch 
  25-43-inch 
  10-65-inch or similar 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_________________________________  
  Company Name 
           
            ________________________  ___________________________________  
        Mayte R. Martinez   Address 
 Assistant Director of Purchasing 
  ___________________________________  
  City                        State               Zip 
 
  ___________________________________  
  Signature 
   
  ___________________________________  
  Title 


